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Box 1545
Hobhs, New Hexico
June 29, 1949

Mr. Co Ve Welch

Welch & White

First National Bank Building
Breckenridge, Texas

Dear Mr. Welch:

In reply to your letter of June 28, 1949, the loocation in question
is 990' from the north line and 1850' from the west line of Sec. 10,
T. 24S, R. 36E, Unit Ce As you state we do not grant loocations
closer than 330', MHowsver, unless there was a mistake made in

the ¥ocation this ia a 330 location and has been approved
by the Commission.

If you have information which you think would jJustify our checking
this location further please advise and we will check to see for
aure the well is in the locatlon they gave us.

Very truly yours,
04l Comserwvation Commission
By:

Seeretary ~ Hobbs Office
cg
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